From: Mecadows, James L
Sent: 3/25/2010 10:21:12 AM

To: Aloke dRedacted [); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: ag2(@cpuc.ca.gov (ag2(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: vendor list/ URGENT!

Major PG&E SmartMeter Vendors:

Meters /endpoints : Landis + Gyr, General Electric, Sensus Metering Systems (formally

Rockwell), Elster American Meter, Mercury Instruments (rotary indexes)

Electric comms: Silver Spring Networks, DCSI (ESCQO)

Gas comms: Aclara RF

WAN providers (only service providers): AT&T Networks, Verizon Wireless , Spacenet
Communications

Installation Contractors : Wellington Energy, Diversified Systems Inc

Meter data management: Ecologic Analytics, EDS, Hewlelt Packard

Billing System: CC&B (an Oracle product)

Web presentment products: Aclarasoft

System Integrators: Accenture, IBM, C3C, Telcordia

Consulting support: PriceWaterhouseCoopers, McKinsey & Co, Bass & Co, Michael Weibe/Quaker
Lane Consulting, FS8G/NVeregy Consulting, Enernex, Tavormina & Associates, CH2ZM Hill, Matasano
Security LLC

Legal: Pillsbury, Winthrop, ReedSmith, Greenberg Traurig

Of course, we buy from hundreds to thousands of vendors other than those shown here that | believe
would be below the level of providing a 'key' component, per your request. If you would like, | can run
any specific name against our vendor list and report any extent we have made purchases from them.

Jim

From: Aloke |Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 11:22 PM
To: Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney

Cc: ag2@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: vendor list / URGENT!

Hi:

Can one of you put together a list of all the vendors/supplies involved with PG&E’s
AMI/billing systems (from meter to billing) and planning/deployment/operation of the
equipment/systems. We are looking for those that an outside person would reasonably
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mailto:ag2@cpuc.ca.gov

consider a key component of the end to end system or a key player in the
planning/deployment/operation of related system (don’t list every last vendor of every little
piece or action).

As you might imagine, this is to check on conflict of interest issues involving the consultant.
We need this list in the morning. I hope that is possible (by 10AM?). We should have thought
this earlier.

Thanks.

Aloke
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